(o]
o
o
b
<
I

85040

' FEDLRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIRIET NW.
WASHINGION,DC. 20463

THIS IS THE EHD.OF MUR #2018

Date Filmed Wl& Camera No. --- 2

Cameraman ___ 4.5




_Rou g _} - n/ o B
_Quca [t f’la)"tﬂa/: |
M At pomhers
Daplicates af Mot Binkion Lebhos

The L‘:ov'e-éesc:.bge mte:ié.i’ wves cemovel frem ms
£ile ;---s:z:z‘:. to the Zfollowing exespticn provided in the
Toeeden of Info-meticn Act; 5 0D. 5.C. Sntie: 552(5):, .

Classified Ixnfo: ion (6) Pecsenzld ::zvr.cy

Tntesnzd sules 2nd . (7) Investigatory
sractices / £iles

Sxespted by othes , (&) Banking

statute . A Informeticn .
T-2de seccets and " oo (8) Wedd Informetien

.commescizl oz ¢ (ceog-zphic oz
finzacizl infecometicon . ; geophysicel)

 Izmterne) Docunents

o
o
o
<
<
n -
o
1
o
Ln
‘o




("o
o
o
1
b o
n
o
=
o
L
-

®

; FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
, ‘  WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 23, 1985

‘Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer
‘Broyhill Furniture Industries

Political Action Committee
Box 700
Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: . MUR 2018 .
Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Broyhill:

Oon August 21 ., 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee

Associate G¢neral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

PR #3
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BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION comrssion8d AUS § pi: “
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In thé Matter of

Broyhill Furniture Industries ‘ MUR 2018
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

CORCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Copmiiiion
> .

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information §§,§

nEde
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

.
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that ;

the Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Action Committee::nd

Paul H. Broyhill, as treasurer (hereinafter "the Respondents"),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (a) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

18 The Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Action
Committee is a political committee registered with the

Commission.
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25 Paul H. Broyhill is the treasurer of the
Committee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984
Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. On November 30,
1984 the respondents filed a 1984 Post-General Election report

including information about their Pre-General election activity.

Thus the Pre-General Election information was filed thirty-six

(36) days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100)
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the ngeral Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
‘from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and tofﬁo
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

@%/@; .

Kerneth A. Gross Date
Associate Gener Counsel

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coun

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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August 2, 1985
Date

Treasurer
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‘Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

B FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
; WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

A

(’L"/ i

Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Box 700

Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: MUR 2018

Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

‘Dear Mr. Broyhill:

Oon ¢« 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. "However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.

‘Should you wish any such information to become part of the public

record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

PR #3




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .

In the Matter of
MUR 2018

Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2018:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed August 15, 198S5.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the proposed letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed August 15, 198S.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

85040545005

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 8-16-85, 5:03
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 8-19-85, 11:00
Deadline for votes: Wed., 8-21-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

. PROM: Office of General Counsel 73773
DATE: August 16, 1985

- SUBJECT: MUR 2018 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is. submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters
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Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

' : Other (see distribution
Other below)
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In the Matter of
Broyhill Purniture Industries

Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

e SENSITIVE

Attached is a conciliaiion agreement which has been signed

won 2086 AUG 16 P52 03

by Paul H. Broyhill, treasurer of the Broyhill Furniture
Industries PAC. : '
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/' A check for the civil
penalty has been received.

Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of

this agreement, closing of the file and approving and sending the
attached proposed letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date Kénneth A. Gross
Associate General ‘Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement (1)
Photocopy of civil penalty check
Proposed letter
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8 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ﬁ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

,'fhui n;vnrayhiil, Treasurer
Broyhill Furniture Industries

Political Action Committee
Box 700

Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: MUR 2018

Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Broyhill:

On * , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

PR #3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2018
Broyhill Furniture Industries '
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

-

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 17,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to ‘take
the following actions in MUR 2018:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee and
Paul H. Broyhill, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to
the General Counsel's Report
signed July 12, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; - Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-15-85, 12:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-15-85, 4:00




, % "'* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
{ﬁ % , WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

A

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel
DATE: July 15, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 2018 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted aé an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

'CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive ] Audit Matters
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24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

. Other (see distribution
Other below)




In the Matter of
Broyhill Furniture Industries

Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
On May 30, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe the Broyhill Purniture Industries Political

Action Committee and Paul H. Broyhill, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) by failing to file the 1984 Pre-General

Election Report in a timely manner. By letter dated June 17,

1985, the respondents requested to settle this matter prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe (Attachment 1).
II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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ITI. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

3 1] Enter into conciliation with the Broyhill Furniture
Industries Political Action Committe and Paul H. Broyhill,

as treasurer, prior to a f£inding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

Charles N. Steele

Kenleth A. Gross
Associate General C€ounsel

Attachments
1 Letter from Respondent
2. Proposed agreement and letter




yhill Furniture Industries, Inc.

R nm,ﬁm Park. Lenoir, North Carolina 28633  (704) 758-3222

PAUL H. BROYHALL :
Chairman of the Board June 17, 1983
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20462
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Re: Broyhill Furniture Industries, Inc.
Political Action Committee
FED ID #C00032615

®
[ ]
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e
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.
-

12

Dear Mr. Gross:

4

We are in receipt of Chairman John Warren McGarry's letter of June 5, 1985
concerning failure to file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of Receipts
and Disbursements for the above-captioned PAC.

In reviewing our records, I find that the Report in question was inadvertently
not filed at the designated time, but that the information requested for that
October 1 - 17, 1984 time frame was included in our "Thirtieth Day Report
Following the General Election". That information is as follows:

Victor Ashe for U. S. Senate
Knoxville, Tennessee 37919 10/4/84 $ 500.00

Dave Christian for Congress
Levittown, Pennsylvania 19055 10/8/84 $ 250.00

You will note that disbursements for the Pre-General Election Report
totalled $750.00 with no receipts.
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Inasmuch as the above information is the only information to be included in
the report in question and that failure to file was totally unintentional, I
respectfully request that we enter into a Pre~Probable Cause Conciliation
Agreement.

On behalf of my Committee, I apologize for any inconvenience caused by
failure to disclose the above and ask for any and all consideration in
properly and satisfactorily settling this matter.

Yours very truly,

e B R

egsurer
Broyhill Furniture Ipdustries, Inc.
Political Action Cofmittee

PHB:1p A baghwant A

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer
Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Box 700

Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: MUR 2018

Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Broyhill:

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
your committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A) (ii). At your request, the Commission determined
on , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
. prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any guestions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, of if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

R
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. 'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

, Lenoir, North Carolina 28633  (704) 758-3222

» Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

RERV R R

1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20462
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Re: Broyhill Furniture Industries, Inc.
Political Action Committee
FED ID #C00032615

Dear Mr. Gross:

We are in receipt of Chairman John Warren McGarry's letter of June §, 1§§5
concerning failure to file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of Receipts
and Disbursements for the above-captioned PAC.

In reviewing our records, I find that the Report in question was inadvertently
not filed at the designated time, but that the information requested for that
October 1 - 17, 1984 time frame was included in our "Thirtieth Day Report
Following the General Election”. That information is as follows:

Victor Ashe for U. S. Senate
Knoxville, Tennessee 37919 10/4/84 $ 500.00

Dave Christian for Congress
Levittown, Pennsylvania 19055 10/8/84 $ 250.00

You will note that disbursements for the Pre-General Election Report
totalled $750.00 with no receipts.

Inasmuch as the above information is the only information to be included in
the report in question and that failure to file was totally unintentional, I
respectfully request that we enter into a Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation
Agreement.

On behalf of my Committee, I apologize for any inconvenience caused by
failure to disclose the above and ask for any and all consideration in
properly and satisfactorily settling this matter.

Yours very truly,

Broyhill Furniture Ipdustries, Inc.
Political Action Cofmittee

PHB: 1p
Enclosure




RERGIE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS (I
For 8 Polit mittee Other Than an Authorized Com

(Summary Page)

[ALIGN AREA || [ T Aion AREA |
1.Name of Committee (In Full) 4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check sppropriate boxes)

Broyhill Furniture Industries, Inc. (a) D April 15 Quarterly Report D October 18 Querterty Report

Political Action Committee ‘
D July 18 Quarterly Report D Januery 31 Yeer End Report

Address (Number and Street) " D July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-Election Yeer Oirvl

Box 700 D Meonthly Report for

D Twelfth day report preceding

City, State and ZIP Code
election on

Lenoir, North Carolina 28645

m Thirtieth day report following the General Electiog™~ '
D Check here if address is different than previously reported. -3

.

2.FEC identification Number on in the State of

C 000 32615

D Termination Report

(b) is this Report an Amendment?

L) [ ves O w~o

SUMMARY

3. D This committes qualified as a multicandidate committes during
this Reporting Period on

‘ COLUMN A COLUMN B
.5.CoveringPeriod _10/1/84  through __11/26/84 This Period Calendsr Year-40-Dete

& PR N :?!' ;
B2} Gashion handsousty ATV eilie AeNariraietyils  28,019.37

{b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period 31,612.44 ; ?57;‘ 1

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) 292.11 30,685.18

(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and 31,904.55 58,704.55
Lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)

7.Total Disbursements (from Line 28) 1,500.00 28,300.00

8.Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) 30,404.55 30,404.55

9.Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committee
{Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

10.Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

| certity that | have examined this ﬁ—cpon and to the best of my knowiedge and beliet
1t 13 true, correct and compiete.

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
Paul H Brouhill
Tvpe or Print Name ot Treasurer Toli Free 800-424-9530
) .

Local 202-523 4068

—11/28/84—
Date
Revised 4/15/85

NOTE Submission of false, erroneous, g7 incompiete information may subject the person signing this report to the penaltiesof 2USC. § 437q.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM s are obsolete and should no longer be used.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)




', ns'm LED summv PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursements
{Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)

‘Nmucd-;‘munm ' :
: reis Political Act Comm.

COLUMN A COLUMN B
Totsl This Period Calendar YW-TO-DO!I

I. RECEIPTS
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (other than losns) FROM:
(s) Individuals/Persons Other Then Political Committess. .
{(Memo Entry Unitemized $___175,.00
(b) Potitical Party Committess . . . . . ...
(c) Other Political Committess. . . i i gt
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (omor"ihcn loans) (add 11(a), 11(b) snd 11(c)) . ...

12.TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES .

13’ALL LOANS RECEIVED

14.LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED.

15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.)

16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES
17.0THER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, @tc.}. . . . . . ... .... 0000 evnn.

3

T 5
L ST N e sef?
TR 3 .‘ufet*"-r'."i\\-

18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d), 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17) 292.11

I1l. DISBURSEMENTS
19.0PERATING EXPENDITURES

20.TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES
22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E)

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
(2 U.S.C. 5441 a(d)) (Use Schedule F)
24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE

g LR B XY
25.LOANS MADE | e

BN PSR A M B

o
n
<r
Ln
()
~
o
Ln
(- o)

26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
{a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees
({b) Political Party Committees
(c) Other Political Committees
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 26(s), 26(b) and 26(c))

i . SRECH 9 25 - 4N 0‘
D R kR P o

RN TT AR Y G E
1, 500 00

SR -.L

1It. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) from Line 11(d)
30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26(d)
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purposs of soliciting contributions or for
commarcial Purposes, other than using the name and address of any politicsl committes to solicit contributions from such committes, -

Name of Committes {in Full)

A; Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Pirst Union National Bank
Lenoir, N. C.

Name of Employer Dete (month,

Interest on . dav, veer)
checking account

Receipt For: O Primary "B General

O Other (specify):

Occupation

10/31/84

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

117.11

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Aggregate Year-to-Date-S 1 384°18

Name of Employer Daste (month,
day, vear)

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other (specity):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-t0-Date—S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

C. Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Name ot Employer Date (month,

day, vear)

Receipt For: O Primary O General
DO Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-10-Date—$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

| D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer Date (month,

day, vesr)

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date-S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code

Name of Empioyer Date (month,

day, vear)

Receipt For: 0 Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date—S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer Date (month,

day, year)

Receipt For: Q Primary O General

C Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer Date {(month,

day, vear)

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date—S

Anmount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this tine number only)

$ 117.11




p) SéHEﬁﬂLEB

‘ ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS .

Page _1_ of
. LINE NUMBER
{Use separate schedulels) for each
category of the Detsiled

Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for

Name of Committee (in Fult)

A. Fuil Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Victor Ashe for U. S. Senate
1111 Northshore Drive

Purpose of Disbursement
Senate - Tennessee

Political Action.Committes

commaercisl purposes, other than using the nama and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Knoxville, Tennessee 37919

Disburssment for: OPrimary “Q General
O Other (soecity):yTpn § 1 000

Date (month,
day, vesr)

10/4/84

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

$ 500.00

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

bave Christian for Congress
7405 Rt. 13
Levittown, Pennsylvania 19055

Purposs of Disbursement

Dave Christian for Cong.

Dilbummenq ior: %ﬁmary 1 General

O Other (specify): ¥YID-$—250

Date {month,
day, vear)

10/8/84

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

$ 250.00

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Congressman McKernan Committee '84
Box 691
Portland, Maine 04104

a4

Purpose of Disbursement
McKernan for Congress
1st District - Maine

Disbursement for: OPrimary R General

O Other (specity):YTD § 250.

Date (month,
day, vear)

10/18/84

Amount ot Each
Disbursement This Period

$ 250.00

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
People for Boschwitz '84
P. 0. Box 10

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Purpose of Disbursement
Boschwitz for Senate
Minnesota =

Disbursement for: OPrimary R General

O Other (specify): YTD § 500

Date (month,
day, vear)

10/18/84

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

$ 500.00

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

0O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursernent for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specity):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount ot Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose ot Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Generat

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary C Generat

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional!

TOTAL This Period {last page this line number only)

$ 1,500.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 5, 1985

Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer
Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Box 700

Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: MUR 2018
Broyhill Furniture Industries PAC
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Broyhill:

On May 30, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Broyhill Purniture
Industries Political Action Committee (the "Committee"), and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §-434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act®). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may f£ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




,itanl H. ntoyhill, Tr.asuret
' Paqc 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
Invcstigation to be made public.

. }r0t_yout 1nformation, we have attached a brief description

- of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul

?eges, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
000.

8 y

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT gto¥h111 Furniture Industries MUR NO.
Political Action Committee

Paul H. Broy , Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Action Committee
(the 'éommittee') and Paul Broyhill, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.

| FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

- Section 434(&)(4)(5)(11) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election Reborts, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered
or certified mail no later than the 15th before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expendiéure on
behalf of a candidate in such election, and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day before the election.

Section 104.5(cj(1)(ii)(A) of Title 11 Code of Federal
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Regulations, reiterates the requirement of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4)

[ ond
2

and explains further that pre-election reports need to be filed
regarding contributions or expenditures made in connection with
an election "...if such disbursements have not been previously
disclosed.‘ In 1984 the Pre-General Eleétion Report should have
disclosed all financial activity of a committee from October 1
through October 17, 1984.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.
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The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was due on October 25, 1984, or, if sent by registered or
certified mail should be post marked no later than October 22,
1984.

The Committee filed, by certified mail, a 1984 Post-General
Election report covering the period October 1 through
November 26, 1984 which indicated that the Committee had made
contributions to two candidates in the pre-General election
period which had not been previously disclosed. Therefore, the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) by not filing a

Pre-General election report for the period October 1 through

October 17, 1984 on October 25, 1984. 1Its Post-General ERlection

report should have covered October 18 through November 26, 1984.




DESCR ICN OF PRELIMINARY PR URES
FOR PROCZSSING SEISLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY THE
if= FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Poss;ble vzo’ations Giscovered curing the normzl ccurse
£ the Commission's supervisory responezbzlz.zes shall be

'e‘erred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General

Counsel where they are asszgned a2 MUR (Matter Under Review)

number, and assicned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which cenerated the
KUR, 2 reccrumencation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall incluée preliminary lecal and fzctval analysis, and any
informaticn compiled frcm materials available to the Commission
sh2ll be submitted to the Ccrmission. This initizl report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commissicn £iné reason
to believe that a possible violztion of the Federzl Electieon
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur
and that the Ccmmission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccmnission finéd no reason %o .believe that
a possible viclatiecn 6f the FECA has occurred anc that the
Commissicn close the file on the matter.

Thereazfter, if the Ccmhission cecides by an affimmative

vote of four (4) Comnissioners that there is reason to believe
that a2 violation of the Federal Zlection Camzaign Act (FECA)
hzs been ccmmitted or is zbout to b2 committed, the Office’

cf the Generzl Ccunsel shzll ocen =an investication into the
matter. Upcn notification of the Commission's fzndzng(s),
within 15 dazs 2 respondent(s) may submit any factuval or legal
neterials relevant .to the allegations. During the 1nvestiga*ion,
the Cecmmnission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to
zubpcenz individuvals to zppear fcr éepc sitions, an3 to order
ancwers to interrogatories The respondéent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the CCﬂﬂassion in its investigation.
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR
NAME OF COUNSEL:
ADDRESS :

The above-named.individual is hereby designated as my
couﬁsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME

ADDRESS :
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HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Paul H. BzthilljﬁTréasurer
Broyhill Furniture Industries

Political Action Committee e {L
Box 700
Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: MUR
Broyhill Furniture Industries PAC
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Broyhill:

Oon 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Broyhill Furniture
Industries Political Action Committee (the "Committee®), and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information. '

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




"'?,#&ﬁi g;”Btoyhillv Treasurer
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The 1nvestigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
mvutigation to be made public.

i For your 1nformation, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




In the Matter of RAD Referral 85NP-95

Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 30,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-95:

l1. Open a MUR.

2

2. Find reason to believe that the
Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee and
Paul H. Broyhill, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve and send the letter, and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed May 24, 1985.

st CY (24
tn
~
Te)
(e
N
o

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

5

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

8

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-28-85, 10:31
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-28-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 0 i
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The‘Cohmiibion
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

Exrata; First General Co
RAD Referral 85-NF-95

£ The Factual and Legal Analysis Section of the !ir,
z, COunsal's Report in this matter, signed May 24, 1385,

'-h” inying proposed General Counsel's Factual  ar

‘whieh is to be sent to the respondents, inad p t&Y‘ t e
_seckion 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) "requires that Post-Genaral nled ;uh
{ Repprta. ..shall be filed...." These sections should st :

that section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) "requires that Pra-G!nertl.!loetiqn
Rﬂpofism..shall be filed...." Substitute pages are attached 1




azs K Stttct. u.n‘
inqton.

8‘!5&!: sroyhill Purniture Indu ,
N e P01it£ca1 Action coulltt e

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) m(“’ '
o 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1)(11)0\

Committee Reports

None

G TION OF

o

supervisory duties under the Federal Election cihpiigﬁtﬁé§ o£

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis biv;sioh
("RAD") referred this matter to the General cOunsel‘l'qffidh on
May 10, 1985. | |
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Action Conlittee
(the "Committee”) and Paul Broyhill, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of recéipts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election Reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be

filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered




i fx
Snction 434 (a) (4) (A) (1i) of Title 2, nnited Btltdl COdcﬁ

B, ,‘,

uhich a tegularly scheduled general election is h‘ld#ﬁpr;l 5;

iy S

”t&lcd no later than the 12th day before (or posted}ﬁg,jndliﬁpti&&

S 75 certified mail no later than the 15th before) hnyﬁil&étﬁhﬁﬁ
j gplph the committee makes a contribution to or exp,aditﬁrc”bm
_behalf of a candidate in such election, and which ihqll be
conplete as of the 20th day before the election.

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11 Code of redeggl
ﬁnegulations, reiterates the requirement of 2 U.58.6. [ 434(&)(4)
;and explains further that pre-election reports need to be filcd
' regarding contributions or expenditures made in connection with
~an election "...if such disbursements have not been previously
disclosed.” 1In 1984 the Pre-General Election Report should have
disclosed all financial activity of a committee from October 1
through October 17, 1984.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 29, 1985

The Commission m

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

Subiject: - Errata; First General C sel's Report
’ RAD Referral 85-NF-95

The Factual and Legal Analysis Section of the First General
Counsel's Report in this matter, signed May 24, 1985, and the
accompanying proposed General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis,
which is to be sent to the respondents, inadvertently state that
section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) "requires that Post-General Election
Reports...shall be filed...."™ These sections should state ]
that section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) "requires that Pre-General Election
Reports...shall be filed...." Substitute pages are attached.
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5 K 8¢ . ¢ B W,
washing;on, D.C. 20463 ‘
PIRBT GBNERAL COUNSEL'S REPOR!

" DATE AND TIME OF 'rmsurr'mn nx 06GC RAD
. 7O THE COMMISSION __ i STAPF

"fsouncnornnrxmx.:xurznuanny qusn
BBSPONDENT'S NAME: Broyhill Furniture Industries

Political Action Committee
Paul H. Broyhill, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(a) (i1)
11 C.FP.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (1) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER =
Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the “"Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD”) referred this matter to the General Coun;el's Office on
May 10, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Action Committee
(the "Committee®) and Paul Broyhill, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i1) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election Reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be

filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered




'rhb nroymn ru:nituu Industries Political Aeuo
hc"Connittee') and Paul- Btoyhill, as treasurer. failed to
Ftinoly 1110 the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and

' disbursenments.

o FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

- requires that Pre-General Election Reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall-be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by reg;qteged
or certified mail no later than the 15th before) any electidﬁiin
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election, and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day before the election.

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11 Code of Federal

Regulations, reiterates the requirement of 2-U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)
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and explains further that pre-election reports need to be filed
regarding contributions or expenditures made in connection with
an election "...if such disbursements have not been previously
disclosed.™ In 1984 the Pre-General Election Report should have
disclosed all financial activity of a committee from October 1
through October 17, 1984.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: May 28, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-95: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive : i
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters
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Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




Broyhill Purniture Industrie
Political Action Committee
Paul n. Broyhill, as ttetturgt
2 U.8.C. § 434(&)(4)(A)(11)

11 C.FP.R. § 104. S(c)(l)(ii)(h)
Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
cuncxnn: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
Based on information obtained in the normal caurat
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Ca-pnign Aot qg'
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Dlvlllon

'('RAD') referred this matter to the General Counsnl!giotti“

May 10, 1985.
Y OF ALLEGATIONS :
The Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Act;on éullitkee
(the "Committee®™) and Paul Broyhill, as tteaaurer.iiaiicd,to"
timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of tecelpts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Post-General Election Reports, in a calendar year
in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered
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Hbqhalt ;t;a'cqndiﬂatc in suoh nldetion. and which;ih 1
-ccnplgte as o! tho 20th day botaza the oloction. ey

Section 104.5(c) (1) (11) (A). of Title 11 Code of - Pe¢

z'ﬂfnnqulationl. reiterates the requirelent of 2 U.8.C. siw
: .ad explains further that pre-election reports ncod to‘btgfilul'

regarding contributions or expenditures made in connoctien vith

4 aa election *...if such disbursements have not been prevlonlly

rdisclosed In 1984 the Pre-General Election Report lhould hav-

disclosed all financial activity of a committee from Octcbcr 1
through October 17, 1984.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the: .
report was due on October 25, 1984, or, if sent by regisfiﬁ;a 6§
certified mail should be post marked no later than October 2Z,
1984. s

The Committee filed, by certified mail, a 1984 Post—Geﬁd%hi‘
Election report covering the period October 1 through GE |
November 26, 1984 which indicated that the Committee had made
contributions to two candidates in the pre-General electioﬁ\ -
period which had not been previously disclosed. Therefo:e; the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by not £filing a




Pre-General election report for the period October 1 thtbugh;: 
October 17, 1984 on October 25, 1984. Its Post-General Blection
report should only have covered October 18 through November ii;;f :
1984. 3
RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

FPind reason to believe that the Broyhill Furniture

Industries Political Action Committee and Paul H. Broyhill,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1).

Approve and send the attached letter, and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

N —
/ K BY:
Date Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

Proposed letter (1)

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WOASHINCGTON DO 20463

10 May 1985
MEMORANDU?

TO: CHARLES X. ST“LLE
i GENERXL COU:SFT

THROUGH: JOHN SUR I(g
STAFF DIRE P

JOHN D. ~
HSSLSTh\L IRECTOR
REFORTS FKK DIVISION

(CNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
1934 12 DAY PRE-CENERAL REPOATS

unauthorized comnittees consists of

: filsrs, which failed to submit a 12

Day nar o i Election Day, WNovember 6, 1934.
F i : R i and Referral Procedures for

Unauthoriz oamitted tan 3), further exzminaticn
reguired i

Unlixe 13 ; rting reguirement placed
monthly £file a) (4) (A) (ii) requires

filers to : i -General Reports only
commitiees mak ntrlbutloﬂs to or expenditures on behalf of

Faderal can ok invelved in the genheral election.

ci conducted a thorough examination

disclosing contributions or

and «October AV aSligigds, The
submitted either:

a) 2y 1 Reports in a untimely manner,
or

30 Watk 2! Reports indicating that 12 Day
ezl i sihiculd have been filed.
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”*ﬂth,Your information, the pertinent supporting docimentation
on each-committee has been arranged in alphabetical order., 1If
you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at 523-
4048, i

Attachments
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer
Broyhill Furniture Industries
Political Action Committee

Box 700

Lenoir, North Carolina 28633

RE: MUR
Broyhill Furniture Industries PAC
Paul H. Broyhill, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Broyhill:

On » 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Broyhill Furniture
Industries Political Action Committee (the "Committee"), and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"”). The General Counsel's factual and legal

‘analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

e




~paul ", Broyhill, Treasurer
rage 2

The investigation now being conducted will be contidential
in. accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
1nvestigation to be made public.

: “For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reygs, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

g RESPONDENT Broyhill Furniture Industries MUR NO.
e Pgi*tical Action Committee
Pa Bro

ul H. y , Treasurer
' SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Broyhill Furniture Industries Political Actionjcqnptfthe
(the "Committee") and Paul Broyhill, as treasurer, faiiéd7to: |
timely file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Post-General Election Reports, in a calendar year
in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be

filed no later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered

‘or certified mail no later than the 15th before) any election in

which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election, and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day before the election.

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11 Code of Federal
Regulations, reiterates the requirement of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)
and explains further that pre-election reports need to be filed
regarding contributions or expenditures made in connection with
an election "...if such disbursements have not been previously
disclosed.” 1In 1984 the Pre-General Election Report should have
disclosed all financial activity of a committee from October 1
through October 17, 1984.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

Y

November 6.




ST
n
o
n
<
i
(@)
A
o
LN
o

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that eho %
report was due on October 25, 1984, or, if sent by registc:.d or

certified mail should be post marked no later than Octoblr 22.

S 51

1984.
The Committee filed, by certified mail, a 1984 Post-General

Election report covering the period October 1 through

November 26, 1984 which indicated that the Committee had made
contributions to two candidates in the pre-General election
period which had not been previously disclosed. Therefore, the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) by not £iling a
Pre-General election report for the period October 1 through
October 17, 1984 on October 25, 1984. Its Post-General Election

report should have covered October 18 through November- 26, 1984.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRIET NW
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463
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